CORRESPONDENCE
10/19/2017

Brandy Butler DOCUMENT NO. 08928-2017

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 9:47 AM

To: 'Monique Lacy'

Subject: RE: Docket Nos.20140029-TP and 20170000-OT

Good morning Ms. Lacy,

We have received your updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system for Dockets
20140029 and 20170000.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Monique Lacy [mailto:mlacy@rtcteam.net]

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 8:49 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: ashar@telecircuit.com

Subject: Re: Docket N0s.20140029-TP and 20170000-OT

Good Morning-

Please update the contact person for Tele Circuit Network Corporation to Ashar Syd. His email is Ashar@telecircuit.com.

Thank you
Monique Lacy

@RTC

ABE0OCIATES, LLC.

Monique Lacy

Account Manager

RTC Associates, LLC

Telephone: 678.436.5590 Ext. 308
Fax: 678.681.7580
www.rtc-associates.com
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